From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 7/20/2011 4:59:43 PM

To: "frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Re:

Hey, you can't leave | was going to leave !

----- Original Message -----

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20,2011 04:58 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Re:

I need to bail!

On Jul 20, 2011, at 4:57 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> Can we finish this up. My God, this isn't this complicated !
>

> eeeem Original Message -----

> From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Wednesday, July 20,2011 04:53 PM

>To: Cherry, Brian K

> Subject: Re:

>

> Another rogue company!
>

> Thnx for the reminder.

>

>

>

>On Jul 20, 2011, at 4:41 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

>

>>Your example with Barnett was not Enron but the Pacific Enterprises
>> and Enova Merger that created Sempra. [ was part of the team and

>> suggested we serve Edison discovery. They resisted and we not only

>> got them to answer but ALJ Barnett sanctioned them based on my, Dave
>> Follett and Lisa Urick's travel expenses.
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